
Artwork RFQ #31184  

Questions 

 

1. Question: I do not see anything listed in your documents regarding what specifically you are looking for 
in terms of a submittal from us? I see that you would like (3) references. However, would you also like a 
company overview, project examples, team information, our process, etc.? 

 Answer: The requirements for the RFP begin on page 8, with references being one of the key elements 
outlined. As part of the submission, it is highly beneficial to include detailed examples and descriptions of 
projects you have completed in the past. Providing this information will allow MU Health Care to better 
understand how your work aligns with the outlined requirements and how you can meet our needs 
effectively. 

  

2. Question: Is there a page limit for the RFQ submission? 

Answer: No 

 
 

3. Question: Is there a specific project or scope that is top of mind for University of Missouri Healthcare 
and that we should tailor our submission to? 

Answer: At University of Missouri Health Care, we are currently focused on creating healing environments 
that reflect our commitment to patient-centered care and community connection. Artwork that fosters a 
sense of calm, inspires hope, and celebrates the cultural and natural heritage of Missouri is particularly 
aligned with our vision. 

In addition, we are prioritizing artwork that can integrate seamlessly into high-traffic areas such as lobbies, 
waiting rooms, and corridors, enhancing the overall experience for patients, families, and staff. Pieces that 
incorporate themes of wellness, innovation, and inclusivity are also of great interest to us. 

  

4. Question: Understanding that artwork budgets depend greatly on project scopes, what type of pricing 
information are you seeking at this time? General Health Care ongoing remodels and projects. 

Answer: At this stage, we are looking for a vendor who can assist us in planning artwork integration for our 
ongoing healthcare remodels and projects. While there isn’t a specific project currently identified, our 
primary goal is to establish strong relationships with vendors who can support upcoming initiatives as they 
arise. 

 
 

5. Question: If accepted as a qualified vendor, will the artwork provider be able to submit a turnkey figure 
when invited to bid on a specific project? 

Answer: Yes 

 


